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" Bews from the Home gield, |
* DIOCSE OF FREDERICTON.

Dioorsan Synov or Freperiorow—=
“The Becrotary hoya to call tha atlention of
:-the Members of .Synod Lo the. following
‘Resolutions of the 8ynod: -~ -~ - -
" L7 Révelution. of - Seventh Bession
ﬁoumnl ‘1877, p.:17). *“Notices of
otion o he submitted .to the Bynod
shall bo sent to the Secretary at least ono
-month previousto its Annual Meeting ;
-the Bocrotary shnll cause such netices to
be printed in the order in which they are
received, and forwarded to:the members
with. the usunl notiees. of the Syned
moeling ; that Motions of which - notice
is thus givon shall not necessarily exclude
othor Motions but shall have priority of
comsidorntion,” - ¢ . . o
-2, Resolubion - “of " Eighth Session
(Journal 1878,p. 21). " “Parishes -hers.
tofore nascased one dollar. towards Con-
tingent Fund bo now.required to .contri:
bute two dollars” .

Home Misstons  Dertoreser. Fusp,—
Provieusly acknowlodged, $10; D.-G.
Smith, Esq., Chatliam, $2. Total, 812,

Nuw Denvank,—Recsived 50 cents for
8t. Angar's Chureh, New Denmmark, from
one who feols sincere interest in New
Denmark., -

_ BPRINGPIELD,—A mecting on behalf of
tha D. C. 8. wad held in this Parieh on
Tuesday ovening, May 11th.

8uusex.—The Mest Rov. the Metro-

olitan wns in Sussex [on Sunday. Wo
£0po to have furthor particulars in eur
‘next. Canon Medley, we are informed,
had abeut 38 candidatos present from
Sussex and Studho!m.  The Comfirmation
services were held at .the Studholm
Church, Apohaqui Slation, on Saturday
afternoon, nnd at Trinity Church, Sussex,
or Sunday evening. -

" 81, Jomn.—St. John's Church.—The
Matropolitan will administer Confirma-
lion in St. Jokn's Church on the 13th.

Cmitonen's Houw MissioNany Boxes.
~Tho. balance ngninst- the Diocesan
Church Society en May 1st, ‘1879,vas
$82,088,00. - How is this? Are ouran-
nual colleotions and subscriptions being
reoklesaly “squnndored by the [Board of
Home Miszions? : Most cortainly not.
Take enly ore sign of healthy growth up
our own river. - Will not this alene nc-
count for such ndefisiency? Tn Victeria,
whore six years ago tho Mission of An-
dover was reveiving only $560, the D.
C. 8. now pays $520; Wicklow, *8500;
Now Denmark, $400; Abordeen, 8500 ;
Grand Fnlls, $200; and Madawnsks,
$200, making o total ‘of $2,380,00 !

A Commiltes nppointed te intorsst
Sunday Schoels in the work of Home
Miusions, has. provided the Rector with
Missionary Boxes, freo of cost, to be dis-
iributed among any childron willing to
take them. -1t is intended that these
boxes shill bo takon home and returned
noxt month. Twenty boxes have alrendy
besn applied for, and it is confidently
hoped that this effort to intorast our
Bunday Scholnrs on behalf of Hoine Mis-
giens will be sudcessful.—* If thou hast,
lttle, do “thy-diligenco gladly to give
of that little, for se gathcrest thou thy-
self a good reward in the day of noces:
gity.—Carloton, Parish Church Work.

8r. Joux—Ascension Day— Ohildren’s
Service.— A united ssrvice for children
in connection with the Church of Eng-
land Teachors’ Ascociation was held. last
evening, in St. John's Church. "There
was & very large nssemblage of the ohil-
dren of the varieus Sunday scheals,
besidea their teachers and parents. The
clergyman: present- were: Rev. - Measrs.
Q. M. Armstreng, - rector ‘of St. John's
Church ; L. G.. Stevens, of -St. Luke's,
Portland, and  Canens' DeVeber, of St.
Paul's and Brigatocks, of Trinity, Rev,
Mr. Stevens conducted: the opening cere-
monies, - The procesdings commensged by
the choir singing— . . -
Qolden harpa are sounding, °
Anxdmdne " g
Aftar the reading of the soriptures the
94tk Peaim was chanted very nicely by
Ahechildren. == Whoei the opening service
was concluded Canon DeVeberaddressed
the miesting at length, from ‘the words
aa-found in the 6th ohapter of Daniel and
36tk verse, . The musical part of the ox-
arcises was particularlyipleasing and. re-
flacted thoe greatest eredit. upon all - inter
ested. A collection was taken up at ‘the

conclusion-of this sermonin behalf of
the funids of the Associatien. :Rev, G.
M. Armstrong pronoyinced the- benedic-
siom.—Telegraph. .. . ol

Cratua.—The . Annual Meeting Qf
the Local Committee of the D. C. 8, in

Chapel Sunday Schoo! Room on Tuesday
avening, the 5th inst. - . The Rector. occu-

been opened with singing ar:d prayer, the
chairman spoke of ‘the organization and
work of the D..C. 8., and the: causes
which had led to the exieting deficiency
in its funds, = - o o :
The following “reselution . was :then
moved by R. Carman, Eaq., and seconded
by F. E. Winslow, Esq.; and T. F. Gil-
lospio, Esq., M. P./P.: ] .
Resalved, That the Local Comuuittes
of the D. C. 8. in. this parish- regards
with much thankfulnesa the late unpre-
codentad extension of tho ‘missionary
work ef the Church in this Diocese, and
that the Committas recognizes the great
obligation which: rests upon-the members
of the Church to provide, in all ‘needful
and possible ways, for the continued suc-
cesn of the Diecosan Church- Society’s
Missionary operatiens.” Cartied unani-
mously,
G. A. Blair, Esq., thon moved the fol-
lowing resolution :
Resolved, That as this Local Commiitec
has learned with regret that the Funds of
the . C. 8. havo of late been inadequate
ta supply the increaning demond for the
Church's sorviees ; ,
Therefore Resolved, That this commitiee
rocommends its members to -join in a
prompt and liberal response to the present
call for special contributions to the Defiei-
ency Fund,

This resolution was seconded by D. G-
Smith, Yaq., and W. B. Howard, Xsq.,
and carried unanimously. .

After somo discussion as to the mosi
practical method of oblaining eontribu-
tions with the lenst possible delay, it was
rosolvod that a circular be prepared by
the Rector, and enclosed: with an enve-
lepo to each member of the congregation,
requesting them fo contribute at a collec-
tion to be ade in the Churehes, on a
Sunday to be named by the Ractor.

The Rector-stated that already- contri-
butions had been handed in. One
gentleman had called upon him, to say
that he would be prevented from altemnd-
ing-the meating, but would contribute
840 to the Fund. - ‘Tho siatement of the
Chairman was received with applause,
Thoro are other ovidonces, that when our

be worthy-of tho ebject and the Parish,

Mosars. Y. Wilkinson and G. A. Blair,
Esqra., wero elected as Lay Delegates to
roprosent the Local Committeo ab the
anaual meeting of the D. C. 8. in July
July next, and Messrs. R. Carman and
Qeco. Burchill, Esqrs.,.were electad as
Substitutes. - :

The meeting was closed with singing
the Doxelogy, aund :the ptonouncing of
the Benediction by tho Raector. '

DIOCESE OF NOVA:SCOTIA,

.

Winpser.—1I rejoice to have to an-
neunce to you that the -parishigmers gn
Fastor Monday declared all'the sittings,
in-the Chapel of Kase, fres. Thisisa
movement in the right direction, and al-
though some conseiontiously doubled
the expediency of the measure, they will
see its benoficial results, :- The pew sys-
tem is nt variance with the theory of
public worship. It is attended with a
great many very serious evils, teo numer-
sus_for- me lo iouch - upon here—it
breaks up ‘a congregution into groups of
solfish iselation, and preduces uncom.
fertable faclings of werldly distinction in
Gon's House.— Windsor Parish Church
Work. .

Winpsor—Qn Tuesday, 18th of May,
there is to be a mesting, at Windaer, of
the members * of this -Deanery. ' There
will ba " a celebration of - the  Holy Com-
musien, and morming: and " evening ser-
vices, with the addfosses in the evening
frem the clergy. . Will ‘the parishioners,
generally iry to bo present. These meet-
ings are net only for the edifleation of the
Clergy, but - especially for. the benefit of
the soul's commitied  te  our charge.—
“Windsor_ Parish Ohtirch Work. .

"BALPAX, Y North-West Arm” “Mis-
c@'on,—jAm]g:mmt_s_‘ha've besn mads
for another - Litarary an

tainment, to be - given at the “Cogawe
School-house, - Nerth-Wast- Arm, -
Monday evening next, 17th inst. - Many

“:|cellent pro
this parish was held in. 8t Mary's}

pied the chnir, and after the mesting had |-

Parochial contribution iamade up, it will|. -

d Musical Enter:|notes, '8 fost.

of ourold literary and musical friends)
have been secured for the cccasior, toge-|
ther with some’ new - talent,- which - has

|enabled the. committes to present an ex-

mme. 'Busses will - leave
the Post-Office at 7.15. Proceeds in- aid
of the “New Organ” Fund. "=+ -7
N, B,—~8hould Menday not be fine,
the' Entertainment will take place - the

following evening.

"HALPAX.-= 8. Mark's.—We are glad to|
learn that 8. Mark’s had an- overflowing
congregation on- Sunday night. The
congregatiens during the past few montha
have been steadily increasing, snd 1 good
feeling prevails throughout the- district.
The - clergyman in charge sught to feel
much ‘encouraged, both at the evid¥nce
of progress ‘which is being shown, -and
also ab the frequent tokens of the people’s
appreciation of his services.

Village Ohnurch, (8. John's.)—Next
Sunday hoing Whitsunday, there will bie
Morning Servies and Holy Communion
in this Church at 11 o'clock, and-Evening
Service at 3, p. m.

Ingenism, Care Breron.—The Mission-
ary writed : “This is the hardest time of the
year to travel in this Mission, as one can-
not make progress, cither with sleigh or
wagon. Snowshesing is very bad, and
snow water very penetrating. I liave
just returned from New Haven, where 1
held daily night services, with Confirma-
tion class every evening. My congregation
at NewHaven ia constantly increasing, and
it is very pleasant to find sur new House
of Gop well-filled. A chancel is to be
added in Spring.

DiaBY. — Trinity Church has just
received from Mrs. W, H, Moody, of
Yarmouth, daughter of the late Henry
Stewart, - Eaq., of Digby, s very” hand.
seme Eagle Lectern. It was made in
Yuarmeuth by n young artist of much
promiss—Mr. Benjamin Doane—and was
for some days on exhibition in his studio,
attracting ‘many admirers.

The bird is carved out of a solid block
of oak, and stands on & cnirn, its out~
spread winge sustaining a frame suffi-
cient” for the support of a large Bible,
the frame being made capable of being
raised or depressed, to suit the reader.
Thie whole stands on & pediseal of black
walnut, handeotely ormamented with
emblems of the Crucifixion and the
Trinity, picked out in gilt. At the
base is the fellewing inscription :

In Memoriam
H. Stewart,
May 15th, 1797, July 7, 1867.

8. E. Mocedy, Dono Dedit.

Mr. Stewart was fer many years a zeal-
eus. nnd efficient Warden of. Trinity
Church, Digby.

Persovars.—The Reév. R. Wainwright,
Diocesan Secretary; has removad his res-
idenco to 90 Pleasant Sirest. Mr, W,
may be found at his office, 54 Granville
Street, during usual business hours.

The Rev. H. J. Winterbourne has re-
moved to No. 234 Gotiingen Street.

RecEivep, May 7, from Rev. Alfred
Osborne, Charlottetewn, P. E. I, $15.84,
offertory for Algoma. - -

- Whai. Gossip,
Treas. B F. M., Dio. N. S.

DIOCESE OF ONTARIOQ.

AsasunNmaxu—Accerding ‘te promise,
weo praceed to set--before.our. readers a
deseription of the Pipe Organ, which
was used for the first time on Easter Day,
and which wo are glad te say gives great
satisfaction. On the 9th of February
the contract for its-erection was duly
signed by John Burnham, Esq., on be-
half of the Church, asalso by Measrs. S.

.| R. Warren & Son, Toronto, who ware the

builders. Inexactly & menth from that
date it was completad, and placed in the
chamber. The cest of the instrument
wag.$600, besides the necessary alterations
that were made ‘in .the chamber, (and
which Mr. Jossph Philips kindly com-
pleted as his subscription'te the Organ
Fund,) and also the freight and charges
from ‘Toronto, whichi kad te-be defrayed
by the Churchwardens. - The Orgnn has
# very awest and powerful fons, E?cqn—
pazs ¢f ‘the Manuals being from* C.C., to

“{A. 3, 58 notes, that of the pedals C.C.C.
te C.; 25 notes.: The following are the

stops :—1.: Open  Diapazen, metal, .58
Dotes, "8 faet. 2. Dulciana, metal, 39
3. -Stopped - Diapason,

1y ,'lr)nhle; wood, 58 notes, B fest. 4. Blopped
o

iapason, Bass, wood, 58 netes, 8 feot!

| gregations, and Sunday was no excep-.

There are mow :twe Churches i the

. MonTREAL,-
Canen Ellegood ha 1
for some:time past. Tt is feared the state

8. ‘Flute, metal, 58 noles, 4 feet. When
the subscription list has been .comp'eted,
we will publish subscribers’ names. .One-
half of the ‘cost “has mow been met.——
Purish Church Work. -

,‘(:)ﬁAWA.f-VVC:"hriét', —CIc-urc];.%Tha ser-
vices at. Christ's Church are alwnys.at-
tractive, and genérally draw large con-

tion, the glorious: weather ‘bringing out
large numbers. In-the absence of Mr.
Harrison at Montreal Mr. J. C. Stewart,
late honorary organist, :was -placed -in
command of the organ and voices. The
singingwas true, finished ‘and tuneful,
and -almest unexceptionally geod, and
both of the above named gentlemen may

way in which. the muisieal ‘portions of
the services are administered - at Chriat
Church. Thae Venerable the Archdeicon
of Ottawa, and the Rev. My. Javett, of
the American Church, officiated: in the
morning, the latler preaching from St.
John xxi. 310 7. In the evening there
was again a very large congregation, the
recter officiating. Tha anthem * The
Lord is my Light,” was very nicely ren-
dered. . Her Royal Highness this Princess
Louiso and suite were present.

y

- - QuEBEC—*' In non Necessariis Liber-
tas"— For many years the Cathedral
has bsen the only Church in this Diocese
—as far as we know—where, until lately,
the black gown was continued in use in
the pulpit, but at the Easter Vestry meet
ing it was moved by H. 8. Seott, Esq.,
seconded by Wm. Rae, Esq., and carried,
“ That the use of the Surplice in the
pulpit being now almost universal the
meeling sees no objection te ils use in
preaching.” And =0 a rigid conservatism
has now givon place to the principie of
“freedom in non-essentials.”—Quebec
Diocesan Record.

DIOCESE OF QUEBEC.

LexvoxvicLe—The Rev. C. P. Reid,
M. A., Recter of Sherbrooke, and Rural
Dean of the District of St. Francis, has
Just given $1,000 cash, in addition to a
previous donatien of $700, towards the
Endewment of a Divinity Prefessorship
in the University of Bishop’s- College,
A vigoreuseffort is being made to augu-
ment the funds already devoted to thfs
ebject by nppealing to -other generous
friends of the Church and the Cellege.—
Quebec Diocesun Record. .

Urrer IreLayD.—In Upper Ireland a
gorics of “house te house” entertain-
ments, for- the benefit of the Church,
were held during the winter, and have
preduced from 87 to 15 cach. Lastyear
$108 were roalized in this way forthe
repaira and enlargement  of the Church.
Two fine hanging lamps have just been
prescnted by the Wardens, Messrs Cross
and Dinning. In this Parish ‘there is a
Church School under the careful and
able supervision of the Incumbent. The
spocial Lonten services on Wednesday
evenings were well attended.— Quedec
Diocesan Record.

BrovproN.—In Memorian—A hand-
some painted window, of three lights, by
Spence of Montrenl was placed in the
chancel of Clirist Church, Brompten, on
Eoster Eve, 1t isthe gift of Mrs. Mack,
of Seaweed, Brompton, and is in
memery of her husband the late William
Gordon Mack, {0 whoso exertions the
building of the Church, in the year 1872
was in no small degres due. - -Mr. Mack,
once well known in the legal and peli-
tical world of Lower Canada, &5 a gentle
man ef rare mental gifts, and to his many
friends as one of the truest -and most
lovesble of men, devoted the best ener-
gies of his last years to the religious werk
of lelping to build-up the congregation,
and teaching in the: Sunday School,
which assembled in the beautiful little
Church he-loved so well.  Under thess
circumstanices, * nothing- could be more
appropriate than this memerial, ner than
the subject of the window, “Christ the

Geed Shepherd.,” — Quebes Diocesan
Record., R ’ :

DIOCESE OF MONTREAL. '

Wisr Parion.—Tha new Church at
this place is -to be consecrated in June.

township of Pation. -

St J

imer the Apostle.—
‘been _quite unwell

[thousand dollars 80 lon

feel deservedly proud. of the . therough{

;‘P 3“}" par ;B_h Ntl:'k for at )
Few of our clergy hive g3
ter than Mr. Ellegood, med

ast a yeay
a rest Lat.

- WaTERLOO.—The debt of fou, or fivy :
] g standine o
§L Luke's Church is rapidly g:'lsl:fp ())e\;r
ing. Archdeacon Lindsay, the Relctor-
has confributed $1,000; Mrs, Elliy (sisr’
ter to Rural Deanand Rev. F. Robinson).
another- $1,000; and another persgi:
whose name we have not learned ives 2
thu-d_ 81,000 ; the congregation wil] eagj-
ly raise the balance. This will put oyt
of debt the largest and finest Ancli
Church in the FEastern Townshi) -
Dominton Churchman, P

- ENGLAND.

Chancellor Espin, dolivering hig
nual Charge to the churuh-w?ardensa:f
Chester rural deanery at S, Petor's
Chureh, Chester, on Thursday, said thejy
lot was cast in a dioceso which, he way
glad to say, was both populous and pro.
greseive. The churches citod to the
Chancellor’s visitation since the year of
the present Bishop’s consecration num-
bel:ed as follows :—In 1865 they werg
369; in 1868, 377; in 1871, 393 - in
1874, 407; in 1879, 416; and in 1330
including the newly constituted diocesq'
of Liverpool, there were 427, beine an
increase of 62 new churches and new
parishes in tho ceurse of fiftcen yanr,
There wore also in the diocese some fow
churches that had not reralar church
wardens, but were under the care of the
mother church, so that the total number
of the churches in the diocess somevwhat
exceeded the number of 427, and was
probably about 445. In 1877, facultieg
wore granted for 52 churches; the var.
lous works executed in them heing of thy
estimated value of £24,151; in 1378
there were 35 faculties for works estimated
to cost £19,657 ; and in 1879 there wers
41 faculties for works of the estimated
value of £28,341.

In all, sinco his last visitation, 138
faculties had been granted for the im-
provement of churches, which would in-
volve an estimated cutlay of £73,149,
They would observe that thess sums
were for mere improvements, and the cost
which was mentioned undoubtedly fell
below the real eutlay, for in many cases
the additions and aitérations wers given
to the parish by pious persons interested
in the welfare of the parish, and the cost
could not be. closely inquired into, and
in somne cases it could not be inquired
into at all, and therefore was not taken
into the sstimate, )

There had, therefore, Leem 62 new
churches erected in fifteen years, and in
threo yoarsthe sum of £80,000 had heen
expended in the improvefaent of the
existing churches, s6 that thers had boen
on the whole & great manifestation of
Church life and Chureh  energy, and it
was observable that this expenditure had
shewn no signs of slackening during ths
peried of depression through which we
had, as he hoped, new happily passed.
These good results he attributed to the
increased interest and intervention of the
laity in Church work and Church pre-
gress,

UNITED STATES.
The trustces of the Church Homs,
Genevs, N. Y., have purchased a residen-
co and a fine lot of about two aeres for
the use-of that institution, at a cost of
§7,000. :

The Bishop of Pennsylvania has ap-
pealed to the churches of his diocese for
850,000, which to-erect a suitable edifice
for the divinity ‘school in Philadelphia.
TeE Bishop of the Diacese visited St.
Paul’s Church, Winona, Minn,; Sundsy,
April 18th, and at the evening service
confirmed twenty-thres persons. Among
those confirmed were Mr, Thomas Allen

and_ wife, the former having -been for

gpny years the pastorof:the Advent eon-
gregation, and the Jatter at one fime a
missionary in the - Hely Land, - Nine of
the candidates were,. reeently .baptized,
and’ nearly.-the -whole class had "been

- |adherents of ether communions, -

~During the  episcopate ‘of the present
Bishop' of Maine, covering a period of
thirteeni - years, - the  populatien of the
State - meanwhile ‘declining, " thete have
been 2,160 persens confirmed ‘and 1,814
admitted as' new eommunicants, - In-the

{same time 1,617 have removed and 951
*|been received, making a net loss by re-
movals 6f 666.  Yet the nninber of ‘cemi-

municants in IB79 was 9,107, aguimst

5. Principal, metal, 58 -notes, 4 feet.

of his health will: necessitate his giving

1,627 in 1867, showing a riet gain of 580

in twelve years, or 38 per cont. -



